

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. A. ALAN VIJAY

No. 8, Annai Mariyal Nagar,
Mathakottai-Rd. Thanjavur- 613005.
Tamilnadu, India.
Mobile No. 9626596190
Email: alanvijay@yahoo.com



Career Summary:

A committed senior lecturer with over 13 years of experience at leading academic institutions teaching students from various social and cultural backgrounds. Possessing excellent administrative, verbal communication and written skills along with constructive and effective teaching methods that promote a stimulating learning environment. Able to work as part of team and having the proven ability to successfully work to tight schedules and targets. Currently looking for suitable academic opportunities in universities or colleges of further education.

Career Objectives:

- To work as a part of dynamic team in a reputable organization where hard work and sincerity are appreciated. I would be happy to show a portfolio of my work.
- To be a part of winning team and play a vital role in achieving the organization's vision and mission through assiduous and innovative thinking.
- Seeking long term employment in an organization where I can grow professionally and further enhance my skills, knowledge and experience.

Key Competences and Skills:

- Good Communication skill and interpersonal skills
 - Research
 - Confidence in work and self
 - Hard Working
 - Good leadership quality
 - Willingness to learn
 - IT Skills
-

Academic Qualifications:

Name of the Degree and College / University were studied.	Year of Passing	% of Marks
Ph.D. in Business Administration. Kamararaj. University.	March. 2018	Highly Commended
M.B.A., (H.R& Marketing) Bharathidhasan University.	April. 2011	69.2%
M.Phil.,(Hotel Mgt. & Tourism) Bharathidhasan University.	February. 2009	88.3%
M.Sc., (Hotel Management& Tourism) Annamalai University.	September. 2007	65.4%
B.H.M., (Bachelor of Hotel Management) J.J College, Pudukkottai	April. 1999	50%

Career History:

Assistant Professor–Jamal Mohamed College, [Autonomous]

College with Potential for Excellence-Accredited with ‘A’ Grade by NAAC

From Aug.2020 – Till date

Responsible for carrying out teaching and assigned duties. Delivering lectures to degree and diploma courses of hotel Mgt. as well as responsible for organizing lectures, seminars and tutorials.

- Responsible for preparing learning material for courses and devising relevant practical activities.
 - Planning, evaluating and revise curricula, course content, and course materials and methods of instruction.
 - Preparation of Question papers for the Mid-terms and Finals.
 - Responsible for the departmental assigned tasks.
 - Actively delivering classes and encouraging discussions.
 - Preparing teaching material and utilizing it for the progress of students.
-

Asst. Prof. and Head – Bharath College of Science and Management.

June 2005-May 2010 and Aug.2015 – June- 2020

Responsible for carrying out teaching and assigned duties. Delivering lectures to PG and UG courses of hotel mgt. as well as responsible for organizing lectures, seminars and tutorials.

- Provide individualized instruction to keep all students at expected skill level.
 - Conducting lectures and preparing the material for graduate and undergraduate students.
 - Providing guidance to the students for developing their career as well as making them familiar with different career opportunities.
 - Identify and organize internships to enhance curriculum.
 - Develop discipline plans and work closely with at-risk students.
 - Prepare lesson plans and methods of assessment.
 - Organize the industrial visit for students.
-

Teacher – Kalaafaanu School [Cambridge University syllabus] Male', Republic of Maldives.

March 2012–June 2015

Delivering lectures to groups of students and using advanced teaching techniques to inspire and motivate them for higher level qualifications and then employment. Responsible for giving demonstrations to students and parents on the schools' commitment to high quality education and training.

- Organized, implemented and monitored programmes and assessments.
 - Responsible for preparing learning material for courses and devising relevant practical activities.
 - Involved in course team activities and curriculum development for students.
 - Planning for scheme of work on the basis of Cambridge University syllabus.
 - Analyzing the material for the students and providing them guidance on various aspects of the subjects
-

Research Articles & Papers Published/Presented:

- A research article published on the title of **“Local community perspective on Costal Tourism: A Study in Udupi, Karnataka ”** **Volume -4, Special Issue- 01, ISSN- 2395-5929 UGC Jr. No. 45308 Impact Factor: 1.14** in the International Journal of Emperor International Journal of Finance and Management Research, Jan.2018
- A research paper presented on the title of **“Tourism Growth – a Case of EnchantingTamilnadu” in the State Level seminar on**“ Emerging Trends in Hotel Industry for Promoting Sustainable Tourism”Organizedd by Dept. of Catering Science and Hotel Management, **VLBJanakiammal College of Arts and Science (Autonomous)Kovaipudur, Coimbatore - 42,**On 27th Feb. 2017
- A research paper presented on the title of **“Tourism and Sustainable Economic Growth– an Over View of Tamilnadu” in UGC sponsored International seminar on**“ Recent Trend in Digital Marketing in The Global Business” Organizedd by Dept. of Commerce,**Sourashtra College (Autonomous)Pasumalai, Madhurai,**On 24thFeb 2017
- A research article published on the title of **“A study on International Tourists’ satisfaction with special reference to Madurai ”** **Volume - 4, Issue- 8, ISSN- 2319-7943 Impact Factor: 2.1632(UIF)** in the Journal of Tactful Management- May- 2016.**Available online at www.isrj.in**
- A research article published on the title of **“Factors affecting destination image, tourist satisfaction and destination loyalty: an integrated approach”** **Volume -3, Issue- 2, ISSN- 2348-4705** in the international journal of Business intelligence and innovations. (Double blind quarterly refereed journal) **Published by Glow plus training Academy.** Ambattur, Chennai-53 onMarch- 2016.
- A research paper presented on the title of **“Tourist satisfaction with cultural sites: A study in Thanjavur”**in **5th International conference** on Competency Building Strategies in Business and Technology for Sustainable Development organized by Sri Ganesh School of Business Management, Salem – 636111. On 19th Feb. 2016.
- A research paper presented on the title of **“Dimensions of tourism – anoverview”**in **5th International conference** on Competency Building Strategies in Business and Technology for Sustainable Development organized by Sri Ganesh School of Business Management, Salem – 636111. On 19th Feb. 2016.
- A research article published on the title of **“Development and positive economic impacts of tourism industry in India”** **ISBN: 978 –93-83213-05-4 1940** in the journal of **A collection of selected researcharticles on commerce and Management**Published by **Bharathidasan University.** Tiruchirapalli-24, November – 2015

- A research article published on the title of “**Service Quality in Various Star Hotels in Coimbatore**” ISSN: 2250 – 1940 in the journal of **Research Explorer**(A *Refereed Bi Annual International Research Journal on Multidisciplinary*)**Published by Indian Academic Research Association.**DhanalaksmiSreenivasan College, Perambalore, February - 2014
- A research paper presented on the title of “**Tourism in North East India: An Open Treasure**” ISBN – 978-93-81521-54-0 in **National Conference**on“Hospitality and Tourism Industries – a Promising Sector of Indian Economy” Organized by Dept. of Hotel Management and Catering Science. **Jamal Mohamed college (Autonomous-Accredited with “A” by NAAC)**on17thDecember 2014.
- A research paper presented on the title of “**Substantial Growth in Tourism Sector is a Fertile to Present and Future Development of Indian Economy**” ISBN– 978- 81-904189-5-9in **UGC sponsored National seminar** on“Emerging Trends in Management” Organized by Dept. of Management Studies. **Sourashtra College (Autonomous)Pasumalai, Madhurai,**On28thMarch 2014.
- A research paper presented on the title of “**A study on foreign tourist satisfaction in Madurai**” in **UGC sponsored National seminar** on“Tourism Industry in India: Challenges and opportunities” Organized by PG and Research Dept. of commerce. **MannarThirumalaiNaicker College, Pasumalai, Madhurai,(Reaccredited with ‘A’ by NAAC)** On 12thAugust 2013.
- A research paper presented on the title of “**A study on present statistics and future prospects of Indian tourism**” ISBN- 978-81-922810-1-8in **UGC SponsoredNational seminar** on “Recent advances in computational statistics-Theory and methods” Organized by **Dept. Of Statistics BharathidasanUniversity.**On 17th and 18th, Feb. 2012.
- A research paper presented on the title of “**Contribution of tourismsector in developing Indian economy – An overview**” in **UGC-sponsored National seminar** on “India - A growing economic power in the world” Organized by PG and Research Dept. of Commerce. **Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous)** On 28. Jan. 2012.
- A research paper presented on the title of “**Economic Impacts of Indian Tourism Sector- An Overview**” in State level seminar on “Best practices and Concepts for Promoting Sustainable Tourism” organized by the Dept. of Hotel Management, **Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous),**on 27th Sep 2011.

- A research paper presented on the title of “ **Hospitality Education And Institutions In India: Current Scenario**” in State level seminar on “ Hospitality Education Issues, Challenges And Promotional Strategies” organized by the Dept. of Hotel Management, Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous), on 13th Oct. 2010.
- A poster research paper presented on the title of “ **Grain Preservation**”in the **National Level Seminar on “ Food Grain Strategic Alternative to Second Green Revolution**” organized by Indian Institute of Crop Processing Technology, (IICPT), held at I.V. Palace, Vijayawada (A.P) during 19 & 20th Sep 2008.
- **State Level Seminar on “Health Issues Of Youth In India : Problems And Prospects”** Organized by the PG. Dept. of Social Work and Red Ribbon Club of Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous), on 20th Dec 2010.
- **State Level Seminar on “ Creating Competitiveness To Excel In Higher Education- A TQM Approach”** Organized by Internal Quality Assurance Cell, Jamal Mohamed College (Autonomous), on 8th Dec 2010.

Awards and Achievements:

- Take part as a resource person in **VETRI NITCHAYAM** programme which was jointly organized by **Periyarmaniyammai University** and the **Daily Thanthi** on 08. 04. 2016 and 15.04.2017 at Thanjavur.
- An award received for best staff of the year – 2016 from Bharath College of Science and Management.
- Organized and conducted an International Study Tour for Students from Maldives to India and Sri Lanka for 8 days.
- Successfully organized entrepreneurial programme for 500 students.
- 100% Results produced in University exams for more than 8 times.
- Organized and Conducted National Integration Camp (NIC) for NSS students from various universities and states of India.
- An award received for best NSS officer of the Year- 2008, from Bharathidhasan University.

Co-Curricular Activities:

- Member and co-ordinator of college discipline committee.
- Organized and conducted personality development, soft skill development and entrepreneurship management sessions for students at various institutions.
- Handled responsibilities of academic events 2012-2013& acted as an event coordinator.
- Organized and conducted various Events in the respected department.
- Worked as a member of college admission committee.
- Worked as a programme officer of NSS from 2005-2010.

References:

- Dr. T.Veerasami Principal, Bharath College of Science and Management.
- Ms. Rehma Abdul Rahman, Deputy Principal, Kalaafaanu School, Male', Republic of Maldives. Contact No. 0096- 7911565.

Personal Details:

- Date of birth : 05-06-1977
- Community : Udayar, BC
- Languages Known : English and Tamil

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the above mentioned details are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Thanjavur.

Date: 13.04.2018

Yours sincerely,

Alan Vijay A